From: Moseley, Douglas

To: Rogers, Kevin

Cc: McGauley-Steinberg, Cheryl; Bordner, Jason; Kevin Wagner

Subject: FW: Request for Federal Participation, Change Order 3, Palmetto Ave., 435677-1-58-01, G2390
Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 3:05:39 PM

Attachments: ce loao 240x46 ddfcf290-2d69-4d4c-a5c7-ee3ac33e0e44.png

Change Order 3 435677-1-58-01 G2390.docx
EltonAlan GCS 4-08-2023.pdf
RE _Change Order 3, Palmetto Ave., G2390.pdf

Kevin,

Concur with your analysis below. FHWA participating granted for $1,375.00 and 3 days.
Changes are value added and necessary to make project functionally operational.

Thanks,

Doug Moseley, P.E.

District 2, Construction Engineer
Lake City Operations-Construction
(386) 961-7030 office

(386) 623-0601 mobile

Douglas.moseley@dot.state.fl.us

From: Rogers, Kevin <Kevin.Rogers@dot.state.fl.us>

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 11:04 AM

To: Moseley, Douglas <Douglas.Moseley@dot.state.fl.us>; Bordner, Jason
<Jason.Bordner@dot.state.fl.us>

Cc: Wagner, Kevin <kwagner@consoreng.com>; McGauley-Steinberg, Cheryl <Cheryl.McGauley-
Steinberg@dot.state.fl.us>

Subject: FW: Request for Federal Participation, Change Order 3, Palmetto Ave., 435677-1-58-01,
G2390

Doug/Jason,

Please see attached CO 03 on the subject LAP project for your review for federal
participation. Of note:

e Adjustment is based on actual invoice price, see attached.
e There is no re-work, , delay, premium costs, or inefficiencies associated with this change
e The changes are Value Added adjustments needed to make the project functionally

operational.
e All of this work falls within the Project Limits and is consistent with the Original Scope.
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[bookmark: _Hlk489866037]District Two Local Agency Change Order Request 

Change Order Number 3



Financial Project Number: 435677-1-58-01	Contract Number: G2390



Project Description: Palmetto Avenue Sidewalk		Local Agency: City of Green Cove Springs 



Contractor:  Elton Alan

Original Contract Amount: 	$1,544,374.81

Change in Contract Amount CO #1: 	$633.19

Change in Contract Amount CO #2:  	$1,328.05

Change in Contract Amount CO #3:       $1,375.00

Present Contract Amount:  	$1,547,711.05



Original Contract Days: 	296 days

Change in Contract Days-CO #1: 	Twelve (12) days 

Change in Contract Days- CO #2:  	Twelve (12) days

Change in Contract Days- CO #3:	Three (3) days

Current Contract Days:  	323 days

Change due to Design Error or Omission	Yes	No X



Description of Changes: 

1. [bookmark: _Hlk132967456]Compensates the contractor for saw cutting along the face of the of the existing type F Curb and Gutter at stations – 115+70 to 117+74 

1. Adds 2 weather days and 1 Non-Compensable Contract Day for the added work.



Justification for Changes

1. The contract plans call to remove and replace the Type D Curb with Type D curb. Upon investigation, the curb that is currently in place has been paved over and is type F not Type D. In lieu of removing the Type F Curb and Gutter, Elton Alan will saw cut along the face of the Curb leaving the gutter in place. This change will avoid damaging the existing asphalt, adding additional base and will avoid having to install a small patch of asphalt from where the gutter was removed. This change will also add 1 Non-Compensable Contract Day for the associated work.

2. Adds the following Weather / Holidays Days from 3/1/23 to 4/21/23:

· 2 Weather Days; 3/13/23, 4/10/23

Resources/ Materials



		Item No.

		Item Description

		Quantity

		Unit Price

		Total Additional Cost



		

		Concrete Cutting

		1 LS

		$1,250.00

		$1,250.00



		

		Allowable Markup 10%

		

		

		$125.00



		

Estimated Total Change Cost

		$1375.00







                                                                                                                                                            

Local Agency Representative                                                                                  Date



                                                                                                                                                            

District Two Program Administrator                                                                            Date





                                                                                                                                                            

Contractor                                                                                                                     Date




Concrete Cutting

32

Service offices in Florida, Indiana, Michigan, New York and Ohio

www.concut.com

& Breaking Co. Job Location Quote# 521091
4940 VICTOR STREET City of GCS / FDOT Project
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207
PHONE - 904-262-9985 Addiess Palmetto Ave
FL CGC061534 City/State  Green Cove Springs, FL, 32043
Customer  E] TONALAN G.C. Contact TBD PO# Bidding
Address 11420 SWEET CHERRY LN S Mobile # Job/DOT#  G2390
City/State JACKSONV“_LE’ FL, 32225 Start Date Time
Contact Tony LerS Date 4/8/23 Notes
Main # 904-379-2448 Fax
Email
Description Qty UoM Unit Price Ext Price
1 LS $1,250.00 $1,250.00
Gas Slab Saw
A t i Height of
hocessto  Drive Up Woknea:  Orade Total: $1,250.00
g':rzgok Squeegee Off g‘:tg;féla“d Concrete Curb
Electric Truck Water Supply:  Truck
Supply:

Insurance: commercial general liability and umbrella:

General Liability limits of $2,000,000 per occurrence, $4,000,000 aggregate and Umbrella coverage of $8,000,000 applies.
Any additional insurance coverage requirements will be covered by customer.

Owner/contractor responsible for the following:

- Lay-out.
- Work Permits.
- Traffic/safety control.

- Damage to un-marked utilities in saw cut area.
- Protection of surrounding area, and final clean-up.

Price Based on the following conditions unless otherwise stated:

- No concrete removal.

- Concrete reinforcement based upon normal re-steel.
- Work area must be free of all obstructions prior to scheduled arrival.
- Work to be performed in a continuous manner, during standard work week hours.

Price good for 60 days and is subject to change if conditions vary from this quotation.

- Term: 30 days for approved accounts.

Russ Hamm
rhamm@concut.com

904-219-0396

Proposal Accepted By:

Date

Date
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From: Mike Null

To: Kevin Wagner

Cc: Steve Thomas; Greg Bauer; Belinda Lubben; Lori Williams
Subject: RE: Change Order 3, Palmetto Ave., G2390

Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 10:15:28 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Kevin,

This looks good.

Thank you,

Mike Null

Assistant City Manager

City of Green Cove Springs
ph (904)297-7500, ext. 3324
fx (904)284-8609

From: Kevin Wagner <kwagner@consoreng.com>

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 10:13 AM

To: Mike Null <mnull@greencovesprings.com>

Cc: Steve Thomas <sthomas@greencovesprings.com>; Greg Bauer
<gbauer@greencovesprings.com>; Belinda Lubben <blubben@consoreng.com>; Lori Williams
<lwilliams@consoreng.com>

Subject: RE: Change Order 3, Palmetto Ave., G2390

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mike,

See attached revised change order 3.

Kevin Wagner
PROJECT ADMINISTRATOR
0: +1.352.281.6857 Ext. 51061
m: +1.352.281.6857

7N CONSOr

consoreng.com

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is
strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of
the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its
deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.
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From: Kevin Wagner <kwagner@consoreng.com>
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 9:32 AM
To: Null, Mike <mnull@greencovesprings.com>

Cc: Steve Thomas <sthomas@greencovesprings.com>; Greg Bauer
<gbauer@greencovesprings.com>; Belinda Lubben <blubben@consoreng.com>; Lori Williams
<lwilliams@consoreng.com>

Subject: Change Order 3, Palmetto Ave., G2390

Mike,

Attached is Change Order 3 for your review. If you are okay with the price proposal | will send it for
Federal Participation. If you have any questions please give me a call.

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

Links contained in this email have been replaced. If you click on a link in the email above, the link will
be analyzed for known threats. If a known threat is found, you will not be able to proceed to the
destination. If suspicious content is detected, you will see a warning.
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The cost breakdown is as follows:
Concrete cutting 1 Lump Sum $1,375.00

Additionally, adding 01 non-compensable day for the extra work and 02 days for inclement
weather.

Therefore, the CCEl feels the request for FHWA Participation in the cost of $1,375.00_and 03
days (1-extra work + 2-weather) should be granted in accordance with the guidelines provided
in the contract documents and the FHWA Core Curriculum Manual.

Thank you,

Kevin D. Rogers

D2 District Construction Services Manager
Florida Department of Transportation
District 2 Construction Office

1109 South Marion Avenue

Lake City, FL 32025

Office- 386-961-7416
Kevin.Rogers@dot.state.fl.us

From: Kevin Wagner <kwagner@consoreng.com>

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 10:27 AM

To: Rogers, Kevin <Kevin.Rogers@dot.state.fl.us>

Cc: Lubben, Belinda <blubben@consoreng.com>; Williams, Lori <|williams@consoreng.com>
Subject: Request for Federal Participation, Change Order 3, Palmetto Ave., 435677-1-58-01, G2390

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments.

Kevin,

Attached, please find Change Order No. 3 for Palmetto Ave., 435677-1-58-01, G2390 for your review
and federal participation determination.

This change order addresses the following changes:
o Compensates the contractor for saw cutting along the face of the of the existing type F Curb
and Gutter at stations — 115+70 to 117+74.
e Adds 2 weather Days and 1 Non-Compensable Contract Day


mailto:Kevin.Rogers@dot.state.fl.us
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It is our recommendation that the full amount of $1375.00, 2 added Weather and 1 Non
Compensable Day be considered FHWA Participating.

Any questions, please let me know. Thanks.

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
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